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Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

Enclosed herewith you w i l l please f i n d t r i p l i c a t e 
copies of Application of Kennedy O i l Company for 
designation of the N/2 SW/4 Section 20, Township 
16 South, Range 31 East as a buffer zone and for 
capacity allowables f o r the Rowley Federal Wells 
Nos. 1 and 2 thereon. 

I understand that t h i s w i l l be set fo r hearing be­
fore an examiner on May 7, 1964. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

A. J.xLosee , T 

DOCKET MAILED 
cc Kennedy O i l Company 

Box 151 
Artesia, New Mexico 

Mr. Charles C. Langdon, Vice President 
Newmont O i l Company 
1135 Texas National Bank Building 
1300 Main at Polk 
Houston, Texas 77002 

AJL/bk 
Enclosures 

Date i 1 



L A W O F F I C E S 

LOSEE AND STEWART 
C A R P E R B U I L D I N G - P. O. D R A W E R 2 3 9 A R E A C O D E 

E D W A R D B. S T E W A R T A R T E S I A , N E W M E X I C O 7 4 6 - 3 5 

30 June 1964 

Mr. Jo M. Durrett, Jr., Attorney-
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Re: O i l Conservation Commission Case No. 3038 
Application of Kennedy O i l Company 

Dear Jim: 

This w i l l confirm our telephone conversation of June 19th 
in which you advised that the reopening of the above case 
for the July 1, 1964 hearing was made to permit readvertise-
ment s p e c i f i c a l l y authorizing the in j e c t i o n of water through 
one wel l i n the NW/4 SW/4 Section 20, Township 16 South, 
Range 31 East. 

I understand that i t w i l l not be necessary for either Kennedy 
Oil Company or Newmont O i l Company to be present on July 1st 
and that i f any appearance i s made at that time, you w i l l 
continue the case* 

With kind regards, I remain, 

AJL/bk 

cc Mr. Charles C. Langdon 
Newmont O i l Company 
1135 Texas National Bank Building 
Houston, Texas 77002 

Kennedy O i l Company 
Box 151 
Artesia, New Mexico 

Very t r u l y yours 



L A W O F F I C E S 

LOSEE AND STEWART 
C A R P E R B U I L D I N G - P. O . D R A W E R 2 3 9 A R E A C O D E S O S 
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05 
6 May 1964 

Mr. Daniel S. Nutter 
Chief Engineer 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Re: Kennedy O i l Company Application for Capacity 
Allowable for i t s Rowley Federal No. 1 and 2 Wells 
Square Lake Field, OCC Case No. 3038, 

Dear Mr. Nutter: 

This w i l l confirm our telephone conversation of this date 
i n which I requested on behalf of Kennedy O i l Company and 
you consented to the i n d e f i n i t e continuance of the subject 
application. 

Newmont O i l Company has been advised of this request f o r and 
consent to continuance. 

In the event we do not request a hearing on this application 
within the next three or four months, I w i l l write you and 
request a dismissal of the application. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

AJL/bk 

cc Mr. Charles C. Langdon 
Vice President 
Newmont O i l Company 

Kennedy O i l Company 
DOCKET MAILED 
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R E Y N O L D S 

E E N G I N E E R 

MAIN OFFICE OCC 
S T A T E O F N E W M E X I C O 

1 9 5 4 ^ 22 M 7 f 53 STATE ENGINEER O F F I C E 
SANTA F E 

June 19, 1964 

A D D R E S S C O R R E S P O N D E N C E T 

S T A T E C A P I T O L 

S A N T A F E , N. M. 

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 
O i l Conservation Commission 
Santa Fe, N. M. 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

Reference is made to the application of Kennedy O i l Company 
seeking to modify Order R-1110-C of the O i l Conservation 
Commission on which hearing was held June 10, 1964 as Case 
3038. Although I am unable to f i n d i n the application 
that they are requesting permission to construct or convert 
wells to i n j e c t i o n , the exhibits handed me by Mr. Losee, 
in the presence of Mr. John F. Russell, indicate that they do 
seek to activate two i n j e c t i o n wells which are the Rowley 
No. 1-L i n the NŴ SWij Sec. 20 and Rowley No. 2 i n the NW%SE% 
of Sec. 20, both i n T. 16 S., R. 31 E. 

This o f f i c e offers no objection to these wells being used 
as i n j e c t i o n wells provided i n j e c t i o n i s through tubing 
under a packer with the packer set well below the known 
top of the cement surrounding the 5h" casing. 

Y 
ours t r u l y , 
S. E. Reynolds 
State Engineer 

FEl/ma By; 
cc-F. H. Hennighausen Frank E. Irby 

A. J. Losee Chief 
Water Rights Div. 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

August 4, 1964 

Mr. A. J . Losee 
Losee & Stevart 
Attorneys at Lav 
Post Office Box 239 
Artesia, Mew Mexico 

Dear S i n 

Enclosed herewith i s Commission Order Ho. R-2752, entered in 
Case No. 3033, approving the Kennedy Oil Coapany Square Lake 
Rowley Waterflood Project, and designating the if/2 SW/4 of 
Section 20, Township 16 South, Range 31 East as a waterflood 
buffer zone. 

Injection shall be through either the Rowley Federal Ho. 1 or 
the Rowley Federal So. 2, both of which are located in Unit L 
of Section 20. Injection shall be through tubing under a 
packer with the packer set well below the known top of the 
cement surrounding the 5H inch casing. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. PORTER, J r . 
Secretary-Director 

ALP/DSN/ir 

cct Oil Conservation Commission 
Hobbs and Artesia 
Mr. Frank Irby 
Mr. Jack Russell 



June 17, 1964 

iMr. A. J. Losee 
Attorney at Law 
Artesia, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Losee: 

Reference is made to our conversation of Jpsfne 11, 1964 
with regard to the application of Kennedy OilCoinpaaY^ 
concerning Oil Conservation Commission Case No. 3038. 
I s t i l l have not received a copy of the application 
which you promised me and w i l l not be able to give a 
waiver to the Commission until I have received the 
application and had an opportunity to review i t . 

Yours truly, 

S. E. Reynolds 
State Engineer 

PEI/ma By: 
cc-Oil Conservation Commission Frank E. Irby 

Chief 
Water Rights Div 


